

# **PEIRCE ISLAND COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES SEPT. 14 2021**

1. Trail project and sewer line permits are in and the project should move forward in Oct.
2. It was decided that two new signs should be added to the island. One at the lower field shore access that reads “dangerous currents” and a “shore access” at the rear of the plant.
3. Discussion of the boat launch improvements will be moved to The next meeting and also the removal of the pine grove on the point. will ask arborist and Todd Henley to attend.
4. Chris Gallot volunteered to set up a Google drop box.

STEVEN MARISON